

Work History

2020 – Present RER Energy Group Controller

2009 – 2020: Crown Hardwood Company, Inc Controller

2006 – 2008: MBA III Company Controller

1997 – 2001: Citibank Senior Analyst

Education

B.S. in Accountancy Villanova University Cum-Laude

Masters in Business Administration Villanova University Magna Cum-Laude

Margo Girardi

Controller

Background

Margo joined the RER Energy Group in June 2020 as the controller. In this role, she oversees the accounting team. Margo brings a strong accounting background from both public and private environments.

In addition to serving as controller for several other companies, Margo has held roles in both external and internal auditing, financial accounting and reporting and financial analysis. In her role at RER, Margo also works closely with the executive management team in making effective decisions for the company's long-term growth.

Margo earned her bachelor's degree in accountancy as well as her MBA from Villanova University. She also earned her CPA in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.